Raywood, Simon

From: Dan Levy_@westoxon.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 May 2025 08:22

To: Botley West Solar Farm; NI Enquiries
Subject: Re: NO010147 Botley West

Mr Wallis asked yesterday if | could send details of Salt Cross.

There is much information at Salt Cross Garden Village - West Oxfordshire District Council

You will also find the link to the report by the Planning Inspectorate on the Area Action Plan, from
which you can deduce that the village is almost certain to be built.

Salt Cross will comprise the whole area north of the A40 at Eynsham, for approximately 2km
northwards.

The highest point of Salt Cross, looking across to the Evenlode Valley section of proposed Solar Farm,

has coordinates::
51.792251, -1.384014

This is on a public Right of Way. |would be pleased to accompany the inspectors if they wish.

| would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this email, and if you could let me know if you
would like further information from me (or WODC) about this aspect of the local area.

Regards

Dan Levy

District Councillor.
Eynsham, Cassington and South Leigh Ward.

From: Botley West Solar Farm <BotleyWestSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 May 2025 11:48 AM

To: Dan Levy_@westoxon.gov.uk>; NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: Botley West Solar Farm <BotleyWestSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: NO010147 Botley West

You don't often get email from botleywestsolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk. Learn why this is
important
Good morning Councillor Levy,

Thank you for your email.

| can confirm that we received your registration to attend and speak at the Preliminary Meeting,
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Open Floor Hearing 1 and Open Floor Hearing 2 in person. We have therefore we have recorded
you as planning to speak at the Preliminary Meeting and Open Floor Hearing 1 on Tuesday 13
May 2025.

Due to the desirability of providing each party who expressed a wish to with the opportunity to
speak at an Open Floor Hearing the opportunity to do so, we have allocated you a slot to speak at
Open Floor Hearing 1 as listed in the agenda published on 30 April 2025. This agenda can be
viewed at https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN010147/EN010147-000765-OFH1%20Agenda.pdf. We have
allowed you slot 6 on the running order as it stood at the time of publication, which was estimated
to be starting before 16:00.

We have not sent acknowledgment emails to date, but we will be providing attendees with joining
instructions shortly before each event.

| hope the above provides you with the reassurance you are seeking. | look forward to welcoming
you to the Preliminary Meeting and hearing events next week.

Kind regards,

Simon
@%s Simon Raywood (He/His)
Case Manager — National Infrastructure
Planning Planning Inspectorate
Inspectorate T 0303 444 5176 | M 07458014613

www.qovV.uk/pins

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

From: Dan Levy_@westoxon.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 May 2025 08:49

To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: NO010147 Botley West

You don't often get email from ] @westoxon.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Morning

| completed a form asking to speak at the initial session of the hearing on 13 May. | have not received
aresponse.

Could you please check if one was sent.
Thank you
Dan Levy

District Councillor.
Eynsham, Cassington and South Leigh Ward.



The content of this email and any related emails do not constitute a legally binding agreement and we do not accept service of court proceedings or any other formal notices
by email unless specifically agreed by us in writing.

Recipients should be aware that all e-mails and attachments sent and received by Cotswold District Council, Forest of Dean District Council, West Oxfordshire District
Council and Publica (Support) Ltd may be accessible to others in the Council for business or litigation purposes, and/or disclosed to a third party under the Freedom of
Information or Data Protection Legislation.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and
then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. Itis the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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